Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held in the Baxter Hall on the 16th November 2010 at 8pm

Councillors Present: P Vogel (chairman), D Kelsey, W Luxton, A Hunkin, C Hanson, Clerk Mrs H Harris.

No members of the public.

- 23 <u>Apologies of absence</u>: received from District Cllr P Collins Cllr I Fisher Cllr J Harris PCSO M Baker.
- 24 <u>Minutes:</u> To approve the minutes having been previously circulated of the 21st September 2010

All agreed

25 Matters arising from minutes

- 1) Repairs to the square all completed
- 2) Ruby representative will attend the Parish meeting in April 2011.
- 3) No update has been received on the affordable housing survey.
- 4) The kerb at Oaklands estate that was coming up has been repaired. The sign that was rusted out has been replaced, Cllr Hunkin has had complaints as Tarka housing is on the sign

26 No Public Session

27 Councillors reports

- a) DALC Cllr P Vogel attended the Annual general meeting in September at Exeter, it was decided that the Annual subscription from Parish council should stay the same at £72 for the next year.
 DALC paid the travelling for Cllrs to attend. Next meeting in December.
- b) Baxter Hall Cllr W Luxton Parish party to be held on the December 11th in the Hall. A security light is to be erected outside the main door of the hall.
- c) Recreation ground Cllr Kelsey Fireworks on the 5th was a success with a filthy night, a profit of £155 was made. Cars parked in Cropmech by kind permission of M Stevens. Skittles evening on 20th November 2010 Kenny Heamen organising tams. Sheds have arrived hoping to erect them in near future. Provisions have been made to keep sheep off the skate ramp.
- d) Play area Cllr Hanson is in the process of getting quotes for the new ropes, awkward size May have to something else to replace. Gate has been repaired.

28 Financial Matters

- To approve payment for the repairs to the square of £646-25 to Newbridge Stone.Dolton Cheque no 179 signed by the clerk and Cllr Luxton. All agreed.
- 2) To approve payment to R Kelsey for slabs for skateboard ramp and loam for the field of £280-Cheque no 180 signed by Clerk and ClIr Luxton. All agreed.
- 3) Approved any accounts to be paid in connection with the erections of the sheds. At Recreation Ground. Vat to be claimed. all agreed.
- 4) Parish precept to remain the same at £3000, payment to the DALC to be paid from the first precept payment. Councillors present agreed
- 5) It was agreed to keep the payments to the Rainbow Pre-school and Friends of Clinton school of £15 the same. Citizens advice £10, Ring and ride £20 Church Yard fund £250-00 Baxter Hall £200-00 all the same and £25-00 to the Youth club. Councillors present Agreed.

Minutes Of 16th November 2010 continued

29 Any other business

- Clerk had an email from Secretary A Dart at Marland School would like to arrange a meeting For the Principle Mr Keith Bennett, to attend to talk on the future plans of Marland school etc. Agreed to have him at the January meeting.
- 2) Photos of repairs to Square put on file
- 3) Map of footpaths from R Kelsey placed in the notice board at the Hall.
- 4) Clerk to contact supplyzone for the cost of salt bags for any one to purchase.

No more business the meeting closed at 8-40pm

Next meeting 18th January 2011

Chairman.....Date 18th January 2011.....